2002 UNIFORM BUSINESS REPORT (UBR) FILED

DOCUMENT # N96000002200

1. Entity Name

FLORIDA ASSOCIATION OF DISABILITY EXAMINERS, INC
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8. The above named entity submits this statement for the purpose of changing its registered office or registered agent, or both, in the state of Florida.
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Rumbley, Mary A W,@(/d&bm 0008
From: corphelp [corphelp@mail.dos . state fl.us) f/ / 9{ 0 >~
Sent: Friday, August 09, 2002 2:01 PM
To: ‘Rumbley, Mary'
Subject: RE: late filing

Tt is $61.25 for a non profit corporation, not 550.00. I was thinking
of an
LLC, thank you.

Doug
Internet Access

————— Original Message----—-

From: Rumbley, Mary [mallto:Mary.Rumbley@ssa.gov]
Sent: Friday, August 09, 2002 1:43 PM

To: 'corphelp’

Subject: RE: late filing

Thanks so much....It is going in the mail by MONDAY....Mary

————— Original Message-----

From: corphelp (mailto:corphelp@mail.dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, August 09, 2002 1:42 PM

To: 'Rumbley, Mary'

Subject: RE: late filing

There is noc late fee for a non profit corperation. Please mail in the
form i
with a check for $50.00 or file it online, thank you.

Doug
Internet Access

————— Original Message---—--

From: Rumbley, Mary [mailto:Mary.RumbleyR@ssa.gov]
Sent: Friday, August 09, 2002 1:37 PM

To: 'corphelpfmail.dos.state.fl.us'

Subject: late filing

I just opened & file and realirzed the 2002 Uniform Business Report was

not

timely filed- rather, not filed at all. Please tell me how much the
late '

fee is and/or what I need to do to properly file this report for
FLORIDA

ASSOCIATICON OF DISABILITY EXAMINERS, INC

Thank you for your help and time,
Mary Rumbley




